

RICH COSSENTINO

Graphic Designer, Web Designer,
Digital Products Developer

richcossentino.com

ABOUT ME

As a graphic designer with over ten years of experience in various media, I have worked for some of Philadelphia's most prestigious design firms, and have a strong foundation of skills in web development, print design, typography, and composition. With this skill set and a clean design sense, I have helped a variety of clients, from major corporations to small non-profit organizations, in reaching their goals.

It is my hope to continue to grow my abilities in an environment conducive to mutual success and development. I am a fast study, extremely adaptive, and have a passion for design. I believe my handson experience in organizing and managing multiple projects and my keen eye for detail would be a vital asset to your design team.

SKILLS & CAPABILITIES

Typography
Composition/Layout
Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign
HTML/CSS
Javascript/Jquery
Responsive web design
Various MS Office Applications
Generally tech-savvy

CONTACT

215.300.3583 rich.cossentino@gmail.com

246 Childs Ave Drexel Hill, PA 19026

EXPERIENCE

Allemann Almquist & Jones

January 2009-present

Senior Designer, Web Developer

- Design and develop various creative projects
- Responsible for all web site production, optimization and management
- Integral part of a small, tight-knit team
- · Creative input on group critiques
- Develop and maintain positive client relationships
- · General IT for office
- 2016 AIGA Philadelphia Design Awards winner

Health Advocate

July 2008 - January 2009

In-House Graphic and Web Designer

- Responsible for updating and re-designing brand standards
- Designed in-house brochures and various collateral
- Ensured all media product adhered to corporate guidelines
- Collaborated with team to advance company look and feel

Polite Design Inc

June 2006-June 2008

Junior Graphic Designer

- Worked in tandem with senior designers to fulfill client design needs
- · Developed web sites based on team creative input
- · Cultivated skills building mock-ups for various media

Bosha Design

June 2005-September 2005

Internship

 Produced and designed the branding system and website for a local business greatly increasing visibility and profitability

EDUCATION

BFA in Graphic Design

University of the Arts Philadelphia, PA Spring 2006

REFERENCES

Sonali Nande

sonali.nande@gmail.com

Design Principal at Sonali Nande Graphic Design Philadelphia, PA

Jan C. Almquist

jan@aajdesign.com

Principal at Allemann Almquist & Jones Philadelphia, PA

Hans-Ulrich Allemann

hans@aajdesign.com

Ex-Officio member, Allemann Almquist & Jones Philadelphia, PA